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9713 Dielman Rock Island Dr. » St. Louis, MO 63132
Tel. 314-994-0641

Interstate

Sara A. Forster

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission-Region IlI
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

2443 Warrenville Rd.-Ste. 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

RE. RSO Training Certificate

Sara,

Attached is the Humboldt RSO training certificate. Let me know if you have any more questions, thanks.

Sincergly, )

AndyftaPlante

Director of Operations




HUMBOLDT SCIENTIFIC, INC.
RSO Certification

HUMBOLDT

Andy LaPlante
HAS SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED A CERTIFIED
RADIATION SAFETY OFFICER COURSE

Subjects included were:

RSO Duties and Responsibilities Risk

Radiation Safety Practices ALARA

Regulatory Requirements Radiation Measurement
Dose/Shielding Requirements Operating and Emergency Procedures
Accidents/Storage Calibration and Maintenance
Regulatory Guidance (NUREG-1556, Vol. 1) Record Keeping

Transportation/HAZMAT Requirements
Ll Y sl

Date of Training: November 30, 2015 Instructor: Eddie G. Hall
Location: Chesterfield, MO Humboldt Scientific, Inc.
Certificate Number: 9887 2525 Atlantic Ave
HAZMAT Expiration Date: November 30,2018 Raleigh, NC 27604




Forster, Sara

e ]
From: Andy LaPlante <alaplante@interstatetesting.com>

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 1:03 PM

To: Forster, Sara

Subject: [External_Sender] RSO Training Letter

Attachments: LaPlante RSO Cert.pdf; RSO Training Certificate Letter.pdf

Sara,

Attached is the information you have requested. February the 24th would work great for us. If you have any more
questions or need additional information let me know, thanks.

Andy LaPlante
Director of Operations

Cell: 314-486-2710
Office: 314-994-0641
Fax: 314-994-0687

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error please notify the sender immediately. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of Interstate Testing Services, LLC.

Although Interstate Testing Services, LLC has taken reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are present in this email, Interstate Testing Services,

LLC accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused from any virus transmitted in this email or in any attachments thereto.




